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NOTICE OF MEETING 

RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS 

Pursuant to Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, the following matters will be taken up for discussion 
and/or decision by the Railroad Commission of Texas at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 North 
Congress, Room 1-111, First Floor, Austin, Texas, on Tuesday, October 11, 2022, commencing at 9:30 
a.m.   

Webcast.  Commission open meetings are webcast and may be accessed from the Commission's website 
at https://www.rrc.texas.gov/ by clicking on "Open Meetings" and then "webcast home page", or by going 
directly to http://www.adminmonitor.com/tx/rrc/open_meeting/.  

Register to Address the Commission on an Agenda Item. If you would like to register to address the 
Commission on an agenda item numbered below, please call 512-463-7865 or email 
RRCconference@rrc.texas.gov. Whether registering by phone or email, please include the following: 

(1) the agenda item number;  
(2) your name and affiliation; 
(3) your address;  
(4) your phone number; 
(5) whom you represent (self or company/client); and 
(6) whether you are available for questions from the Commissioners on a specific item on the agenda 

or are requesting to address the Commission during the Public Input item. 
 

You must register no later than noon (12 p.m.) on October 10th. Late registration by email could result 
in loss of the opportunity to participate on your item.  

Auxiliary Aids or Services for Persons with a Disability.  Any individual with a disability who plans to 
attend this meeting and who requires auxiliary aids or services should notify the Commission as far in 
advance as possible so that appropriate arrangements can be made.  Requests may be made to the Human 
Resources Department of the Railroad Commission of Texas by mail at P.O. Box 12967, Austin, Texas 
78711-2967; by telephone at 512-463-6981 or TDD No. 512-463-7284; by e-mail at ADA@rrc.texas.gov; 
or in person at 1701 North Congress Avenue, Suite 12-110, Austin, Texas.   

  

HEARINGS DIVISION 

OVERSIGHT AND SAFETY 

1. Case No. 00009998: Application of Texas Gas Service Company for Test Year 2021 Annual 
Interim Rate Adjustment for the Unincorporated Areas of the Rio Grande Valley Service Area. 
 

2. Case No. 00010335: Application filed by Atmos Pipeline - Texas 2022 Rider Rev Adjustment. 
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SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION 

3. MR-22-00008985: Application by Dos Republicas Coal Partnership for Release of Phase I 
Reclamation Obligations for 352.0 Acres, Permit No. 42B, Eagle Pass Mine, Maverick County, 
Texas. 

 
OIL AND GAS 

4. OG-21-00008179: Complaint of Gary Prater that 5L Properties, Inc. (Operator No. 953778) does 
not have a good faith claim to operate the Milstead (31847) Lease, Well No. 1RE, Jones County 
Regular Field, Jones County, Texas; District 7B. 
 

OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA  (46 items; numbers 5 - 50) 
 

5. OG-22-00009597: Application of Allegiant Resources, LLC (Operator No. 013365) to consider 
amending the field rules for the Placedo Field and cancel all overproduction, Victoria County, 
Texas; District 02. 
 

6. OG-22-00009684: Application of Bayswater Operating Company LLC (Operator No. 058827) 
pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas the Far East TB, Commingle Permit No. 
08-9848, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Howard County, Texas; District 08. 
 

7. OG-22-00009676: Application of Tall City Operations III LLC (Operator No. 835518) pursuant to 
16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Wormer 69 (53942) Lease, Hoefs T-K 
(Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas; District 08. 
 

8. OG-22-00009678: Application of Tall City Operations III LLC (Operator No. 835518) pursuant to 
16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Neidermeyer 217-180 Unit W (54302) Lease, 
Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas; District 08. 
 

9. OG-22-00009680: Application of Tall City Operations III LLC (Operator No. 835518) pursuant to 
16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Mothball Tank Battery, Commingle Permit No. 
08-9732, Hoefs T-K (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas; District 08. 
 

10. OG-22-00009681: Application of Tall City Operations III LLC (Operator No. 835518) pursuant to 
16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Pinto 2 Unit (53759) Lease, Hoefs T-K 
(Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas; District 08. 
 

11. OG-22-00009700: Application of Tall City Operations III LLC (Operator No. 835518) pursuant to 
16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the D-Day 106-105 Unit (54114) Lease, Hoefs T-K 
(Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas; District 08. 
 

12. OG-22-00009498: Application of Callon Petroleum Operating Co (Operator No. 124828) pursuant 
to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Blanco A 224-223E (53793) Lease, Hoefs T-
K (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas; District 08. 
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13. OG-22-00009499: Application of Callon Petroleum Operating Co (Operator No. 124828) pursuant 
to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Blanco Unit 224-223W (52276) Lease, Hoefs 
T-K (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas; District 08. 
 

14. OG-22-00009501: Application of Callon Petroleum Operating Co (Operator No. 124828) pursuant 
to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Dylan Unit 176-175E (54226) Lease, Hoefs 
T-K (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas; District 08. 
 

15. OG-22-00009504: Application of Callon Petroleum Operating Co (Operator No. 124828) pursuant 
to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Terlingua State Unit 15-17 (49610) Lease, 
Wolfbone (Trend Area) Field, Reeves County, Texas; District 08. 
 

16. OG-22-00009522: Application of Callon Petroleum Operating Co (Operator No. 124828) pursuant 
to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the MCA State Unit 239-240 (55918) Lease, 
Hoefs T-K (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas; District 08. 
 

17. OG-22-00009523: Application of Callon Petroleum Operating Co (Operator No. 124828) pursuant 
to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Meeker-Canadian 108-109E (51751) Lease, 
Wolfbone (Trend Area) Field, Reeves County, Texas; District 08. 
 

18. OG-22-00009524: Application of Callon Petroleum Operating Co (Operator No. 124828) pursuant 
to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Tommy Habanero Unit 160-161W (55758) 
Lease, Hoefs T-K (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas; District 08. 
 

19. OG-22-00009525: Application of Callon Petroleum Operating Co (Operator No. 124828) pursuant 
to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Vass Unit 13-14 (49652) Lease, Wolfbone 
(Trend Area) Field, Reeves County, Texas; District 08. 
 

20. OG-22-00009526: Application of Callon Petroleum Operating Co (Operator No. 124828) pursuant 
to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Zelda-Link Unit 237-238E (53776) Lease, 
Hoefs T-K (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas; District 08. 
 

21. OG-22-00009884: Application of Callon Petroleum Operating Co (Operator No. 124828) pursuant 
to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Polo Grounds-Zacate CTB, Commingle 
Permit No. 08-9690, Wolfbone (Trend Area) Field, Reeves County, Texas; District 08. 
 

22. OG-22-00009337: Application of BPX Operating Company (Operator No. 085408) pursuant to 16 
TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Grand Slam CDP, Commingle Permit No. 08-
9467, Phantom (Wolfcamp) and Sandbar (Bone Spring) Fields, Reeves County, Texas; District 08. 
 

23. OG-22-00009042: Application of LRR Pecos Valley, LLC (Operator No. 511724) pursuant to 16 
TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Kyle 24 Battery, Commingle Permit No. 08-8174, 
Phantom (Wolfcamp) and Sandbar (Bone Spring) Fields, Loving County, Texas; District 08. 
 

24. OG-22-00009043: Application of LRR Pecos Valley, LLC (Operator No. 511724) pursuant to 16 
TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Kyle 26 SW Battery, Commingle Permit No. 08-
7543, Phantom (Wolfcamp) and Sandbar (Bone Spring) Fields, Loving County, Texas; District 08. 
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25. OG-22-00009044: Application of LRR Pecos Valley, LLC (Operator No. 511724) pursuant to 16 

TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Z&T 20 NE Battery, Commingle Permit No. 08-
8175, Phantom (Wolfcamp) and Sandbar (Bone Spring) Fields, Loving County, Texas; District 08. 
 

26. OG-22-00009045: Application of LRR Pecos Valley, LLC (Operator No. 511724) pursuant to 16 
TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Z&T 20 NW Battery, Commingle Permit No. 08-
8265, Phantom (Wolfcamp) and Sandbar (Bone Spring) Fields, Loving County, Texas; District 08. 
 

27. OG-22-00009046: Application of LRR Pecos Valley, LLC (Operator No. 511724) pursuant to 16 
TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Z&T 32 East Battery, Commingle Permit No. 08-
7853, Phantom (Wolfcamp) and Sandbar (Bone Spring) Fields, Loving County, Texas; District 08. 
 

28. OG-22-00009047: Application of LRR Pecos Valley, LLC (Operator No. 511724) pursuant to 16 
TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Z&T 32 West Battery, Commingle Permit No. 08-
7541, Phantom (Wolfcamp) and Sandbar (Bone Spring) Fields, Loving County, Texas; District 08. 
 

29. OG-22-00009048: Application of LRR Pecos Valley, LLC (Operator No. 511724) Pursuant to 16 
TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Z&T 42 Battery, Commingle Permit No. 08-7539, 
Phantom (Wolfcamp) and Sandbar (Bone Spring) Fields, Loving County, Texas; District 08. 
 

30. OG-22-00009908: Application of Diamondback E&P LLC (Operator No. 217012) to cancel 
overproduction from the Black Stone 11-2 A (53972) Lease, Hoefs T-K (Wolfcamp) Field, Pecos 
County, Texas, and to amend the exception to 16 TAC §3.40 granted by final order No. 08-
0323001; District 08. 

 
31. OG-22-00010164: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Stonebriar Oil LLC (Operator No. 823774) for  

the Cary, W. B. (Gas ID No. 018597) Lease, Well No. 1, X-Ray (Marble Falls) Field, Erath  
County, Texas, to change the operator from Miller Operating Company LLC (Operator No.  
568561) to Stonebriar Oil LLC; District 7B. 
 

32. OG-22-00010344: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Stonebriar Oil LLC (Operator No. 823774) for 
the D&A Properties (Gas ID No. 256300) Lease, Well No. 2, Kenkirk (Strawn 3100) Field, Wise 
County, Texas, to change the operator from M5 Standing Energy, LLC (Operator No. 519510) to 
Stonebriar Oil, LLC; District 09. 
 

33. OG-22-00010345: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Stonebriar Oil LLC (Operator No. 823774) for 
the D&A Properties (Gas ID No. 246473) Lease, Well No. 1, Cap Yates (Consolidated Congl.) 
Field, Wise County, Texas, to change the operator from M5 Standing Energy, LLC (Operator No. 
519510) to Stonebriar Oil, LLC; District 09. 
 

34. OG-22-00010620: Single Signature P-4 Filing of ELP Production Company LLC (Operator No. 
250616) for the Fisher, Florence C. (Gas ID No. 049656) Lease, Well No. 5, Liberty, South 
(Yegua 10,400) Field, Liberty County, Texas, to change the operator from Magnum Oilfield 
Services LLC (Operator No. 521543) to ELP Production Company LLC; District 03. 
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35. OG-22-00010013: Complaint of Monroe Properties, Inc., MES Land & Minerals, LP and SRO 
Land & Minerals, L.P. that Iskandia Energy Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 426961) does not have 
a good faith claim to operate the Forrister (37267) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, 6 and 8, Quito, 
West (Cherry Canyon) Field, Ward County, Texas; District 08. 
 

36. OG-22-00010014: Complaint of Monroe Properties, Inc., MES Land & Minerals, LP and SRO 
Land & Minerals, L.P. that Iskandia Energy Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 426961) does not have 
a good faith claim to operate the Forrister (39201) Lease, Well Nos. 5, 7 and 10, Quito, West 
(Delaware) Field, Ward County, Texas; District 08. 
 

37. OG-22-00010042: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of the Office of General Counsel,  
Legal Enforcement Section, for a dual signature Form P-4 application of Howard Exploration,  
Inc. (Operator No. 405950) seeking transfer of regulatory responsibility from JMM Energy LLC  
(Operator No. 433110) for the Hlavinka (24654) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 3, and 5A, Spanish Camp,  
N. (3268) Field, Wharton County, Texas; District 03. 
 

38. OG-22-00009739: Complaint of Lloyd Allen Livingston II, Trustee of Kathryn L. Livingston 1996 
Trust, that Blue Flame Operating Company LLC (Operator No. 076738) does not have a good 
faith claim to operate the McCan, C. K. Jr., et al. -C- (06811) Lease, Well Nos. 2, 3, and C4, 
Salem (1820) Field, Victoria County, Texas; District 02. 
 

39. OG-22-00009741: Complaint of Lloyd Allen Livingston II, Trustee of Kathryn L. Livingston 1996 
Trust, that Blue Flame Operating Company LLC (Operator No. 076738) does not have a good 
faith claim to operate the McCan, C. K. Jr., et al. -C- (07770) Lease, Well No. 7, Salem (1900) 
Field, Victoria County, Texas; District 02. 
 

40. OG-22-00009742: Complaint of Lloyd Allen Livingston II, Trustee of Kathryn L. Livingston 1996 
Trust, that Blue Flame Operating Company LLC (Operator No. 076738) does not have a good 
faith claim to operate the McCan (09466) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, Salem (1820) Field, Victoria 
County, Texas; District 02. 
 

41. OG-22-00009740: Complaint of Lloyd Allen Livingston II, Trustee of Kathryn L. Livingston 1996 
Trust, that CXL Energy LLC (Operator No. 195770) does not have a good faith claim to operate 
the McCan, C. K. Jr., et al. "B" (Gas ID No. 167812) Lease, Well No. 1, Salem (1500) Field, 
Victoria County, Texas; District 02. 
 

42. OG-22-00009743: Complaint of Lloyd Allen Livingston II, Trustee of Kathryn L. Livingston 1996 
Trust, that CXL Energy LLC (Operator No. 195770) does not have a good faith claim to operate 
the McCan, C. K. Jr., et al. "B" (06575) Lease, Well No. 3, Salem (1820) Field, Victoria County, 
Texas; District 02. 
 

43. OG-22-00009744: Complaint of Lloyd Allen Livingston II, Trustee of Kathryn L. Livingston 1996 
Trust, that CXL Energy LLC (Operator No. 195770) does not have a good faith claim to operate 
the McCan, C. K. Jr., et al. "C" (Gas ID No. 141990) Lease, Well No. 1, Salem (1600) Field, 
Victoria County, Texas; District 02. 
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44. OG-22-00009745: Complaint of Lloyd Allen Livingston II, Trustee of Kathryn L. Livingston 1996 
Trust, that CXL Energy LLC (Operator No. 195770) does not have a good faith claim to operate 
the McCan, C. K. Jr., "C" (Gas ID No. 135419) Lease, Well No. 6, Salem (1100) Field, Victoria 
County, Texas; District 02. 
 

45. OG-22-00009746: Complaint of Lloyd Allen Livingston II, Trustee of Kathryn L. Livingston 1996 
Trust, that CXL Energy LLC (Operator No. 195770) does not have a good faith claim to operate 
the McCan (Gas ID No. 168792) Lease, Well No. 5B, Welder Ranch (5670) Field, Victoria 
County, Texas; District 02. 
 

46. OG-22-00009747: Complaint of Lloyd Allen Livingston II, Trustee of Kathryn L. Livingston 1996 
Trust, that CXL Energy LLC (Operator No. 195770) does not have a good faith claim to operate 
the McCan, C. K. Jr. "B" (Gas ID No. 173784) Lease, Well No. 6, Salem (3525) Field, Victoria 
County, Texas; District 02. 
 

47. OG-22-00010315: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of the Office of General Counsel's 
Enforcement Section of the dual signature Form P-4 application of Millican Oil LLC (Operator 
No. 569180) seeking to be named the operator of record for the Kemp (31876) Lease, All Wells, 
Kemp (Fry) Field, Coleman County, Texas; District 7B. 
 

48. OG-22-00010366: Complaint of John Dale Maclay that Fortune Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 
278757) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Winterbotham - D - (06942) Lease, Well 
Nos. 1, 2, and 4, Dove Creek (Canyon - D -) Field, Irion County, Texas; District 7C. 
 

49. Oil & Gas Case No. 00010706:  Centennial Resource Production, LLC, for the recommendation of 
a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Third Bone Spring and Wolfcamp 
Formations, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas. 
 

50. Oil & Gas Case No. 00005966: Enforcement action against Heritage Standard Corporation 
(Operator No. 379777 for violations of statewide rules on the Little Wolf (08-24691) Lease, Well 
Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, and 6, Cheyenne (Capitan) Field, Winkler County, Texas, District 08; Violations of 
§3.14(b)(2); Unopposed Motion for Rehearing.  

 
 

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL 

MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS  (4 items; numbers 51 - 54) 
 

51. O&G 00008941: Enforcement action against Ridglea Energy I, LLC (Operator No. 711126) for 
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Wylie (7B-28175) Lease, Well No. 1, Aspermont, West 
(Canyon Reef) Field, Stonewall County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2). 
 

52. O&G 00008964: Enforcement action against Overland Operating Company, LLC (Operator No. 
628579) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Reeves (7B-27403) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, T. 
U. G. (Palo Pinto) Field, Young County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), and 
3.14(b)(2). 
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53. O&G 00008998: Enforcement action against Athena Resources, Inc. (Operator No. 036056) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on the Bonnie Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 7B-272376), J.B.T. 
(Conglomerate) Field, Palo Pinto County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), and 
3.73(i). 
 

54. O&G 00009001: Enforcement action against Athena Resources, Inc. (Operator No. 036056) for 
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Bonnie Lease, Well No. 1A (RRC ID No. 7B-285363), J.B.T. 
(Conglomerate) Field, Palo Pinto County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(2) and 3.21(l). 
 

 
AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS  (259 items; numbers 55 - 313) 
 

55. O&G 00005837: Tahiti Partners Energy Solutions Corp. (Operator No. 834487) enforcement 
action regarding Deutrich, R. A/C 2 (03-13714) Lease, Well No. 5, Raccoon Bend (Miocene Y) 
Field, Austin County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2). 
 

56. O&G 00006722: J Posey Operating LLC (Operator No. 427904) enforcement action regarding 
Walton/Koonce Lease, Well No. 2 (RRC ID No. 03-140468), M. Gatson (Queen City "A") Field, 
Trinity County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2). 
 

57. O&G 00007635: E & W Oil, Inc. (Operator No. 238520) enforcement action regarding 
Merriweather, John (01-0132) Lease, Well Nos. 17, 1SW, 2, 3, and 4, Luling-Branyon Field, 
Caldwell County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2). 
 

58. O&G 00006777: Bacon Energy (Operator No. 042398) enforcement action regarding Shelton & 
Pippen (7B-03526) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 1B, 1C, 2, 8A, 9B, 10A, 12, 13, 14, 15, and 16, 
Shackelford County Regular Field, Shackelford County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§§3.13(a)(6)(A) and 3.14(b)(2). 
 

59. O&G 00007079: Cimarron Engineering, LLC (Operator No. 153471) enforcement action 
regarding McNeil (02-08641) Lease, Well No. 2, Jackson Ranch (Yegua 5400) Field, Live Oak 
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.14(b)(2). 
 

60. O&G 00009091: Rasbury (Operator No. 693673) enforcement action regarding Whisenhunt (7B-
14710) Lease, Well No. 1, Sam (Strawn) Field, Taylor County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§3.8(d)(1). 
 

61. PSE 00008184: Mountain Creek Apts, LP (Company ID No. 1040) enforcement action regarding 
Highland Hills Apartments (System ID No. 00199325), Dallas County, Texas. Violation of 49 
CFR 192.13(c). 
 

62. PSE 00009374: CR Permian Processing, LLC (Company ID No. 1509) enforcement action 
regarding 8" Lone Star Loop NGL Pipeline System (System ID No. 965694), Midland County, 
Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 195.589(c). 
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63. PSE 00009579: Enterprise Products Operating LLC (Company ID No. 7350) enforcement action 
regarding 6345_P103_Texas City to Valero System (System ID No. 553641), Harris County, 
Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 195.442(a). 
 

64. Damage Prevention 056033: Prime Utility Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.4(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 6113 Sutton Fields Trail (Hemingway Ave.), 
Aubrey, Denton County, Texas. 
 

65. Damage Prevention 056130: Prime Utility Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.4(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 6133 Kent Ln. (Cleves Ave.), Aubrey, 
Denton County, Texas. 
 

66. Damage Prevention 060811: Prime Utility Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 7200 Tesoro Trl. (Blue Mound Rd.), 
Saginaw, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 

67. Damage Prevention 061046: City of Pharr enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), 
at 602 E. Hwy. 83 (S. Gumwood St.), Pharr, Hidalgo County, Texas. 
 

68. Damage Prevention 068352: Haros Brothers Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 6200 Holiday Ln. (Mid Cities Blvd.), North Richland Hills, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 

69. Damage Prevention 068357: Texas State Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 1116 Redbrick Ln. (Peekabo Ln.), Northlake, Denton County, Texas. 
 

70. Damage Prevention 068490: Rusty Tucker Sprinkler Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 3207 Chase Wood Way, Longview, Gregg 
County, Texas. 
 

71. Damage Prevention 069717: Haros Brothers Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 9749 Walnut Cove Dr. (Pickens Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 

72. Damage Prevention 070266: City of Corpus Christi enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 4837 Hamlett (Manshien), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas. 
 

73. Damage Prevention 070320: City of Beaumont enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.4(b), at 805 Live Oak St. (Coast St.), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas. 
 

74. Damage Prevention 070369: Joslin Construction Texas enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 5500 Ave. North (B F Terry Blvd.), Rosenberg, Fort Bend 
County, Texas. 
 

75. Damage Prevention 070423: Southern Cross, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 
TAC §§18.11(b), at 4617 Clearlake Dr. (Woodlake Dr.), Rowlett, Rockwall County, Texas. 
 

76. Damage Prevention 070513: Pem-Tex, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(c), at 2 E. Coldbrook Cir., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas. 
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77. Damage Prevention 070898: Casa Mechanical enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.10(b), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 10615 Margaritta Loop (Vasquez Cir.), San 
Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 
 

78. Damage Prevention 070961: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5610 58th St. (Englewood Ave.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas. 
 

79. Damage Prevention 071020: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1105 E. 4th Ave. (N. 1st St.), Corsicana, Navarro County, Texas. 
 

80. Damage Prevention 071364: Housley Communications, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 3910 W. Beauregard (Clare Dr.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas. 
 

81. Damage Prevention 071785: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 2818 N. Main St., Liberty, Liberty County, Texas. 
 

82. Damage Prevention 071802: American Utility Company enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(c), at 24 W. Wedgewood Glen (Split Rock Rd.), The 
Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas. 
 

83. Damage Prevention 072180: Orange County W.C. & I.D. #1 enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.3(a), at 1090 St. Charles (Sargent), Vidor, Orange County, Texas. 
 

84. Damage Prevention 072681: Lanehart Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1718 Waneta Dr. (John King), Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas. 
 

85. Damage Prevention 073485: Texas Pride Utilities, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.11(c), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1001 S. Winfree St., Dayton, Liberty County, 
Texas. 
 

86. Damage Prevention 073656: Matoka Environmental Contractors enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(c), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 7200 Sparkling Light Dr. (Ivy 
Wreath Dr.), Del Valle, Travis County, Texas. 
 

87. Damage Prevention 073815: Utility Cable, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 420 Sartartia Rd. (Thompson Chapel Rd.), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas. 
 

88. Damage Prevention 073956: Deanco, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) 
and 18.11(c), at 3200 W. Davis St., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas. 
 

89. Damage Prevention 073962: Shaw Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.11(b) and 18.11(c), at 13400 Boston Ave. (134th St.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas. 
 

90. Damage Prevention 074047: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 6619 Point Clear Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
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91. Damage Prevention 074150: Texas Electrical Residential Contractors, LLC enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(c) and 18.4(a), at 8000 Blk. Bay Bend Dr., Conroe, 
Montgomery County, Texas. 
 

92. Damage Prevention 074226: Segovia Underground Construction, LLC enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(c), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1401 Wonder World 
Dr., San Marcos, Hays County, Texas. 
 

93. Damage Prevention 074237: UTZ Environmental Services enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.11(c), and two violations of 18.11(b), at Issac White Dr. (Sam Houston Dr.), Bastrop, 
Bastrop County, Texas. 
 

94. Damage Prevention 074260: North Houston Pole Line enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 2831 Quenby Ave. (Belmont St.), West University Place, Harris County, Texas. 
 

95. Damage Prevention 074315: Cathedral Plumbing of Texas, LLC enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 3908 Nightingale St. (Hummingbird Dr.), Celina, Collin 
County, Texas. 
 

96. Damage Prevention 074335: AAR Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b), at 4408 S. Congress Ave. (E. St. Elmo Rd.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 
 

97. Damage Prevention 074409: Texas Wonder Lawns enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(c), at 23803 Silver Liriope Ln., Katy, Harris County, Texas. 
 

98. Damage Prevention 074424: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1204 Wilshire (Dixie), Odessa, Ector County, Texas. 
 

99. Damage Prevention 074438: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 5739 Green Hollow Ln. (Bedford Ln.), The Colony, Denton County, Texas. 
 

100. Damage Prevention 074445: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 9201 Lenox Dr. (Richmond Dr.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas. 
 

101. Damage Prevention 074535: Dayton Lease And Pipeline Services enforcement action for two 
violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 904 Jennetta St., Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas. 
 

102. Damage Prevention 074575: Victory Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.3(a), at 119 Badillo Way (George Neggan), Bastrop, Bastrop County, Texas. 
 

103. Damage Prevention 074619: City of Corpus Christi enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 4222 Kostoryz (Houston), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas. 
 

104. Damage Prevention 074623: Power Design, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 2020 Nueces St. (W. 21st St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 
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105. Damage Prevention 074637: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 485 S.E. 14th St. (E. Sherman St.), Paris, Lamar County, Texas. 
 

106. Damage Prevention 074652: Texas State Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.10(b), at 5066 Huffines Blvd. (Brooklet Blvd.), Royse City, Rockwall County, Texas. 
 

107. Damage Prevention 074742: Watland Custom Underground enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1250 Hunt St. (Keffler St.), Richardson, Collin County, Texas. 
 

108. Damage Prevention 074767: City of Weatherford enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at South Bowie Dr. (Charles St.), Weatherford, Parker County, Texas. 
 

109. Damage Prevention 074772: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 612 N.E. 11th Ave. (Johnson), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas. 
 

110. Damage Prevention 074818: Villatoro Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 6301 Daysprings Dr. (Rock Canyon Dr.), The Colony, Denton County, Texas. 
 

111. Damage Prevention 074902: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 9603 Walnut Glen Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 

112. Damage Prevention 074958: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2221 Elm Pl. (Mockingbird Ct.), Northlake, Denton County, Texas. 
 

113. Damage Prevention 074964: Austin Bridge & Road, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.4(g) and 18.10(b), at 1807 W. Mayfield Blvd. (Bynum Ave.), San Antonio, Bexar 
County, Texas. 
 

114. Damage Prevention 075085: 3E Resources enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 5th St. (Methzin), Longview, Gregg County, Texas. 
 

115. Damage Prevention 075093: City of Brownwood enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at Ave. G (Durham), Brownwood, Brown County, Texas. 
 

116. Damage Prevention 075100: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.8(a), and two violations of 18.5(a), at 1915 Sandy Lake Dr. (President George 
Bush Turnpike), Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

117. Damage Prevention 075117: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 18200 Blk. Sweet Juniper Ln., Katy, Harris County, Texas. 
 

118. Damage Prevention 075125: Gulf Coast enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 
Rolling Brook (Rocky Knoll Dr.), Baytown, Harris County, Texas. 
 

119. Damage Prevention 075134: Miller Sierra Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 614 Fort Worth St. (Mill St.), Weatherford, 
Parker County, Texas. 
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120. Damage Prevention 075139: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6110 Upland Ave. (59th), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas. 
 

121. Damage Prevention 075153: Alecco Drilling enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.4(a), at 10160 W. U.S. Hwy. 60 (N. Brown Rd.), Canyon, Randall County, Texas. 
 

122. Damage Prevention 075235: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at Cozier Ln. (Cardinal Loop), Del Valle, Travis County, Texas. 
 

123. Damage Prevention 075302: Mustang Plumbing, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.4(a), at 926 Blue Oak Blvd. (Trail Ridge Pass), San Marcos, Hays County, Texas. 
 

124. Damage Prevention 075305: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at FM 597 (CR C), Abernathy, Lubbock County, Texas. 
 

125. Damage Prevention 075308: Mastec North America, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.10(b), at 2520 Ladd (Foster Ave.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 
 

126. Damage Prevention 075327: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 5115 Woodcreek Rd. (Convict Hill Rd.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 
 

127. Damage Prevention 075344: Badeco, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), 
at 2903 N. St. Mary's St. (E. Craig Pl.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 
 

128. Damage Prevention 075349: Mustang Plumbing, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 357 Bright Star Ln., Georgetown, Williamson 
County, Texas. 
 

129. Damage Prevention 075356: Mustang Plumbing, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 14 Everglades Dr., Kyle, Hays County, Texas. 
 

130. Damage Prevention 075359: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 7457 County Line Rd., Willis, Montgomery County, Texas. 
 

131. Damage Prevention 075383: Steele Bit Communication, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 706 Pine Tree Rd. (Shofner St.), Longview, Gregg County, Texas. 
 

132. Damage Prevention 075391: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 8612 Preston Rd. (McDermott Rd.), Plano, Collin County, Texas. 
 

133. Damage Prevention 075395: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 2938 Creekway Cir. (Allison Ct.), Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas. 
 

134. Damage Prevention 075403: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at Commerce St. (Regency St.), Marshall, Harrison County, Texas. 
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135. Damage Prevention 075404: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11082 Savannah Ave. (118th), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas. 
 

136. Damage Prevention 075410: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 2626 Spring Dusk Ln., Spring, Harris County, Texas. 
 

137. Damage Prevention 075411: Centerpoint Energy (electric) enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 20000 Blk. S.W. Fwy., Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas. 
 

138. Damage Prevention 075415: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 8230 Colonial, Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 

139. Damage Prevention 075420: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1900 Industrial Blvd. (Wyatt Dr.), Colleyville, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 

140. Damage Prevention 075423: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 101 E. Rector (Lexington St.), Manor, Travis County, Texas. 
 

141. Damage Prevention 075425: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 26906 Drybank Creek Ln. (Ridge Springs Ln.), Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas. 
 

142. Damage Prevention 075432: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 4551 Brighton Ln. (Stanton St.), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas. 
 

143. Damage Prevention 075435: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 601 Stone Canyon Dr. (Rodeo), Irving, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

144. Damage Prevention 075437: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9015 Rodeo Dr. (Stone Canyon), Irving, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

145. Damage Prevention 075439: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 6700 Blk. Copper Verde Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 

146. Damage Prevention 075440: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 1181 Weidner Rd. (Hinge Falls), Cibolo, Guadalupe County, Texas. 
 

147. Damage Prevention 075444: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 2606 Garman Rd. (Raul Longoria), Edinburg, Hidalgo County, Texas. 
 

148. Damage Prevention 075448: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.11(a) and 18.8(a), at 3013 Adrienne Dr. (Ponderosa Dr.), College Station, Brazos 
County, Texas. 
 

149. Damage Prevention 075457: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 1215 W. Harrison Rd., Longview, Gregg County, Texas. 
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150. Damage Prevention 075483: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 510 S. Grand St. (Turner St.), Wolfe City, Hunt County, Texas. 
 

151. Damage Prevention 075485: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4714 Sylvester St. (Kings Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

152. Damage Prevention 075486: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 10100 Sleepy Hollow Rd., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas. 
 

153. Damage Prevention 075490: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 510 Cavendish Dr. (Barrington), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 

154. Damage Prevention 075494: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 500 W. Walnut Cir. (E. Walnut St.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

155. Damage Prevention 075496: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 502 S. Rivershire Dr. (Old Castle), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas. 
 

156. Damage Prevention 075500: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 100 Amaryllis (Hwy. 136), Borger, Hutchinson County, Texas. 
 

157. Damage Prevention 075501: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 11984 E. Scarlet Oak Trl. (Creek View Ln.), Conroe, Montgomery County, 
Texas. 
 

158. Damage Prevention 075502: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3601 W. 7th St. (Montgomery St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 

159. Damage Prevention 075503: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.5(a), at 17015 Grampin Dr. (Santrey), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 

160. Damage Prevention 075505: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.5(a), at 1406 Evening Cloud Ct. (Rainbow Bend Ln.), Katy, Harris County, Texas. 
 

161. Damage Prevention 075506: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 313 North Rd. (W. 3rd St.), Kennedale, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 

162. Damage Prevention 075507: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 106 W. Park Ave. (S. Main St.), Weatherford, Parker County, Texas. 
 

163. Damage Prevention 075508: Superior Pipeline Services enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.10(b), at Mockingbird (Knox), Olney, Young County, Texas. 
 

164. Damage Prevention 075510: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5532 Huffines Blvd. (Brookside Dr.), Royse City, Rockwall County, 
Texas. 
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165. Damage Prevention 075514: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at McFaddin St. (15th St.), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas. 
 

166. Damage Prevention 075515: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 906 Perla Rd., Pasadena, Harris County, Texas. 
 

167. Damage Prevention 075517: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 312 Trollinger (Wilson), Whitesboro, Grayson County, Texas. 
 

168. Damage Prevention 075518: City of Hillsboro enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.3(a), at 610 Jefferson (Park St.), Hillsboro, Hill County, Texas. 
 

169. Damage Prevention 075524: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8051 Raleigh Dr. (Roddy Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 

170. Damage Prevention 075525: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3134 E. Peters Colony Rd. (E. Peters Colony Rd.), Carrollton, Denton 
County, Texas. 
 

171. Damage Prevention 075527: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1200 Genesis Dr. (E. Broad St.), Mansfield, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 

172. Damage Prevention 075528: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1104 W. Parker Rd. #600 (Alma Rd.), Plano, Collin County, Texas. 
 

173. Damage Prevention 075530: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Ray (Washington), Denison, Grayson County, Texas. 
 

174. Damage Prevention 075532: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 22 Saddle Club Dr. (Churchill Way), Midland, Midland County, 
Texas. 
 

175. Damage Prevention 075534: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5136 Garden Oaks Pl. (W. Camp Wisdom Rd.), Grand Prairie, Tarrant 
County, Texas. 
 

176. Damage Prevention 075535: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2501 Forest Ln. (Shiloh Rd.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

177. Damage Prevention 075537: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5103 Yucca Ct. (El Rancho), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 

178. Damage Prevention 075539: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 710 W. Harwood Rd., Grand Prairie, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 

179. Damage Prevention 075540: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1695 W. Forest Grove (Wolf Creek Dr.), Lucas, Collin County, Texas. 
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180. Damage Prevention 075541: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5000 S. Hampshire Blvd. (House), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 

181. Damage Prevention 075542: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 426 W. Munson (Fannin Ave.), Denison, Grayson County, Texas. 
 

182. Damage Prevention 075545: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4132 Judith Way (Silver Sage Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 

183. Damage Prevention 075547: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2872 Linden Ln. (Walsh Ln.), Grand Prairie, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 

184. Damage Prevention 075552: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 805 Stratton Mill Dr. (Strain Ln.), Lucas, Collin County, Texas. 
 

185. Damage Prevention 075553: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 220 Jack Kultgen Expy. (S. University Park St.), Waco, 
McLennan County, Texas. 
 

186. Damage Prevention 075555: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2121 Jasmine Path (Southcreek Dr.), Old Round Rock (historical), 
Williamson County, Texas. 
 

187. Damage Prevention 075557: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10537 Big Lagoon Dr. (Sinopa St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 

188. Damage Prevention 075558: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 2115 Thedford Dr. (Teagarden), Dallas, Dallas County, 
Texas. 
 

189. Damage Prevention 075560: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 6523 Sayle St. (Robin Rd.), Greenville, Hunt County, Texas. 
 

190. Damage Prevention 075563: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 4109 Judith Way (Silver Sage Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant 
County, Texas. 
 

191. Damage Prevention 075564: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 590 W. Campbell Rd. (Nantucket Dr.), Richardson, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

192. Damage Prevention 075567: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 2607 Westward Hill Dr., Fresno, Fort Bend County, Texas. 
 

193. Damage Prevention 075570: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3500 W. Wadley Ave. (Godfrey), Midland, Midland County, 
Texas. 



 

Open Meeting Notice for Tuesday, October 11, 2022      Page 17 of 26 

 
194. Damage Prevention 075573: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3326 Nonesuch Rd. (Bob O Link), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas. 
 

195. Damage Prevention 075580: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3300 Nashville Ave. (Sayle St.), Greenville, Hunt County, Texas. 
 

196. Damage Prevention 075584: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 432 Samuels Ave. (E. Peach St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 

197. Damage Prevention 075585: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 313 Bell Place (E. McKinney), Denton, Denton County, 
Texas. 
 

198. Damage Prevention 075587: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2012 Wilson Ave. (Harrison St.), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas. 
 

199. Damage Prevention 075595: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 5403 Westminster Dr. (Waterbrook Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 
 

200. Damage Prevention 075598: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 900 Cantabria Ct. (Dunham Ct.), Westworth Village, Tarrant County, 
Texas. 
 

201. Damage Prevention 075599: Premier Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.3(a), at 418 Canavan (Bruhn), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 
 

202. Damage Prevention 075608: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1105 W. Ave. B (Nix Rd.), Lampasas, Lampasas County, Texas. 
 

203. Damage Prevention 075612: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 6904 Carwill Dr. (Colony Park Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 
 

204. Damage Prevention 075617: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 501 S. Grand St. (W. Hanna St.), Wolfe City, Hunt County, Texas. 
 

205. Damage Prevention 075618: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 233 Shawnee St. (Pine St.), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas. 
 

206. Damage Prevention 075621: City of Rockport enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1886 Bayshores (Luau Ln.), Rockport, Aransas County, Texas. 
 

207. Damage Prevention 075631: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3200 Azure Ln. (Cobalt Dr.), Celina, Collin County, Texas. 
 

208. Damage Prevention 075635: Wicker Construction enforcement action for two violations of 16 
TAC §§18.11(b), at 501 S. Grand St. (W. Hanna St.), , Hunt County, Texas. 
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209. Damage Prevention 075637: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4406 S. General Bruce Dr. (U.S. 190), Temple, Bell County, Texas. 
 

210. Damage Prevention 075644: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1240 Compton St. (Glidden), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

211. Damage Prevention 075649: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 208 Sterling St. (Lassie Ln.), College Station, Brazos County, Texas. 
 

212. Damage Prevention 075651: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at N. Houston (W. 3rd St.), Cameron, Milam County, Texas. 
 

213. Damage Prevention 075654: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 502 Giltin Dr. (Pitkin Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 

214. Damage Prevention 075655: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5108 Elgin St. (Liberty), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 

215. Damage Prevention 075661: MJ Pipeline Service enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.5(b), at 423 S. Montreal Ave. (12th St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

216. Damage Prevention 075663: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2957 W. Pipeline Rd. (Central Dr.), Euless, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 

217. Damage Prevention 075664: Superior Pipeline Services enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 2957 W. Pipeline Rd. (Central Dr.), Euless, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 

218. Damage Prevention 075667: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3702 Cole Porter (Marlandwood Rd.), Temple, Bell County, Texas. 
 

219. Damage Prevention 075671: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 514 Faulkner Ln. (Dallas St.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas. 
 

220. Damage Prevention 075675: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 113 E. Concho (S. Oakes), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas. 
 

221. Damage Prevention 075677: Casa Mechanical enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 719 Rushing Banks (Singing Brook), Cibolo, Guadalupe County, Texas. 
 

222. Damage Prevention 075678: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1604 W. Johnson (Fairbanks), Denison, Grayson County, Texas. 
 

223. Damage Prevention 075679: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at Basswood Dr. (Briarwood Rd.), Northlake, Denton County, Texas. 
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224. Damage Prevention 075683: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 731 E. San Antonio (S.E. 7th), Cooper, Delta County, Texas. 
 

225. Damage Prevention 075687: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2316 Waddy Ave. (S. Hampton Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

226. Damage Prevention 075688: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2426 21st St. (University Ave.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, 
Texas. 
 

227. Damage Prevention 075689: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1562 Parkside Trail (Edgewater Pl.), Lewisville, Denton County, Texas. 
 

228. Damage Prevention 075690: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Hwy. 60 (Westline Rd.), Hereford, Deaf Smith County, Texas. 
 

229. Damage Prevention 075694: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1569 Ann Arbor Ave. (Frio Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

230. Damage Prevention 075695: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1032 Webb Ave. (Weston Rd.), Aubrey, Denton County, Texas. 
 

231. Damage Prevention 075699: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Elm Bottom Cir. (FM 428), Aubrey, Denton County, Texas. 
 

232. Damage Prevention 075705: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4205 Ballymore (Crystal Lnn), College Station, Brazos County, Texas. 
 

233. Damage Prevention 075707: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at TX 75 (FM 489), Dew, Freestone County, Texas. 
 

234. Damage Prevention 075708: Fast Track Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.3(e), at TX 76 (FM 490), Dew, Freestone County, Texas. 
 

235. Damage Prevention 075709: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4610 Spencer St. (Jackson St.), Greenville, Hunt County, Texas. 
 

236. Damage Prevention 075712: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 823 Fleetwood Cove Dr. (Boat Ct.), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

237. Damage Prevention 075719: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 204 Mentor Dr. (Tokalon Ln.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 

238. Damage Prevention 075720: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1318 W. Sears (Sears), Denison, Grayson County, Texas. 
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239. Damage Prevention 075721: Austin Gardeners enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.3(a), at 2206 New York Ave. (Chestnut Ave.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 
 

240. Damage Prevention 075722: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 229 Harwood Rd. (Norwood), Bedford, Tarrant County, 
Texas. 
 

241. Damage Prevention 075728: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3101 View St. (Wilkinson), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 

242. Damage Prevention 075730: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2302 Denison St. (Fain), Denton, Denton County, Texas. 
 

243. Damage Prevention 075733: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1337 N. Shiloh Rd. (Buckingham), Garland, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

244. Damage Prevention 075734: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10978 Crooked Creek Dr. (Royal Ln.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

245. Damage Prevention 075736: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1014 N. Valley Mills Dr. (Longfellow St.), Waco, McLennan County, 
Texas. 
 

246. Damage Prevention 075737: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 46 Amberwood Dr. (Christoval Rd.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, 
Texas. 
 

247. Damage Prevention 075739: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at W. University Dr. (Fulton St.), Denton, Denton County, Texas. 
 

248. Damage Prevention 075740: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5711 Orchid Ln. (Park Preston Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

249. Damage Prevention 075744: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 4900 Briar Patch Ln. (County Rd. 604), Mansfield, Tarrant 
County, Texas. 
 

250. Damage Prevention 075745: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 4008 Santa Fe St. (Lazaro St.), Edinburg, Hidalgo County, Texas. 
 

251. Damage Prevention 075750: Coyote Contracting enforcement action for two violations of 16 
TAC §§18.11(b), at 2527 Acadiana Ln., Seabrook, Harris County, Texas. 
 

252. Damage Prevention 075768: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2606 Horseshoe Bend (Speedway), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas. 
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253. Damage Prevention 075769: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5340 E. U.S. Hwy. 67 (Bonnie Brae St.), Denton, Denton County, Texas. 
 

254. Damage Prevention 075776: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Inwood Rd. (Wenonah Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

255. Damage Prevention 075780: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at CR 300 (CR 307), Caldwell, Burleson County, Texas. 
 

256. Damage Prevention 075781: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4310 S. General Bruce Dr. (S.W. H K Dodgen Loop), Temple, Bell 
County, Texas. 
 

257. Damage Prevention 075784: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 38 Amberwood Dr. (Old Christoval Rd.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, 
Texas. 
 

258. Damage Prevention 075785: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 725 E. Prairie St. (Lakey St.), Denton, Denton County, Texas. 
 

259. Damage Prevention 075786: City of Garland Water Utilities enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1910 Nancy Jane Cir. (S. Country Club Rd.), Garland, Dallas County, 
Texas. 
 

260. Damage Prevention 075787: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 1910 Nancy Jane Cir. (S. Country Club Rd.), Garland, Dallas County, 
Texas. 
 

261. Damage Prevention 075788: Primoris T&D enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 831 Brinker (Hodge St.), Sulphur Springs, Hopkins County, Texas. 
 

262. Damage Prevention 075789: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Britain (E. 2nd St.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

263. Damage Prevention 075793: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 207 N. Mill St. (N. Henderson St.), Cleburne, Johnson County, Texas. 
 

264. Damage Prevention 075794: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 321 Kirk Ln. (S. Highland Dr.), Cedar Hill, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

265. Damage Prevention 075797: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 735 E. Gandy (N. 8th Ave.), Denison, Grayson County, Texas. 
 

266. Damage Prevention 075798: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 902 Curtis Dr. (Susan Dr.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas. 
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267. Damage Prevention 075799: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 15637 Hwy. 110 (Jim Russell Rd.), Whitehouse, Smith County, Texas. 
 

268. Damage Prevention 075806: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Sam Rayburn Hwy. (Milrany), Melissa, Collin County, Texas. 
 

269. Damage Prevention 075807: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 200 Haskell Dr. (W. Ave. A), Garland, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

270. Damage Prevention 075808: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 313 Cheek Sparger Rd. (Steeplechase Dr.), Colleyville, 
Tarrant County, Texas. 
 

271. Damage Prevention 075810: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at N. Tennant St. (W. Tenth St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

272. Damage Prevention 075813: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4136 Hathaway Dr. (Scotland Dr.), Grand Prairie, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 

273. Damage Prevention 075818: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2925 Ave. E (109th St.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 

274. Damage Prevention 075823: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3260 Bigham Blvd. (Green Way Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 

275. Damage Prevention 075829: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 4102 Scotland Dr. (Wentworth Dr.), Grand Prairie, Tarrant 
County, Texas. 
 

276. Damage Prevention 075830: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 4127 Norway Ln. (Wentworth Dr.), Grand Prairie, Tarrant 
County, Texas. 
 

277. Damage Prevention 075835: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 1007 W. White Ave. (West St.), McKinney, Collin County, 
Texas. 
 

278. Damage Prevention 075836: City of Rockport enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 468 Augusta (Woodlands), Rockport, Aransas County, Texas. 
 

279. Damage Prevention 075839: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 415 W. 18th St. (Hart St.), Georgetown, Williamson County, Texas. 
 

280. Damage Prevention 075845: Primoris T&D enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), 
at Buckwheat St. (Cross B), Odessa, Ector County, Texas. 
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281. Damage Prevention 075848: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 214 W. Main St. (Donelton St.), Cumby, Hopkins County, Texas. 
 

282. Damage Prevention 075849: NBG Constructors, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(e), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 3100 Lake Olympia Pkwy., Missouri City, Fort Bend 
County, Texas. 
 

283. Damage Prevention 075853: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 226 Kenosha Ln. (Classen Trl.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 

284. Damage Prevention 075855: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 111 Dixon (Shady Ln.), Gatesville, Coryell County, Texas. 
 

285. Damage Prevention 075859: Superior Pipeline Services enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.10(b), at 411 W. McLain St. (S. Donald St.), Seymour, Baylor County, Texas. 
 

286. Damage Prevention 075860: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 115 Cumberland Dr. (Ovilla Rd.), Ovilla, Ellis County, Texas. 
 

287. Damage Prevention 075861: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5806 Jacksboro Hwy. (Norfleet St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 

288. Damage Prevention 075862: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1300 Conner Ave. (Rosedale), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 

289. Damage Prevention 075864: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1418 Elizabeth Dr. (Astaire Dr.), Carrollton, Denton County, Texas. 
 

290. Damage Prevention 075865: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 720 Brookhaven (Daywood Ln.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

291. Damage Prevention 075866: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1300 Alan Dr. (Pecos Dr.), Celina, Collin County, Texas. 
 

292. Damage Prevention 075868: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3718 Constitution Dr. (Oak Meadow Dr.), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, 
Texas. 
 

293. Damage Prevention 075874: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2221 Vanco Drive. (Cascade), Irving, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

294. Damage Prevention 075882: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at E. Lane St. (Robbins St.), Quitman, Wood County, Texas. 
 

295. Damage Prevention 075886: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1820 Main St. (Mark St.), Sulphur Springs, Hopkins County, Texas. 
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296. Damage Prevention 075890: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 110 Wren (Kilpatrick), Cleburne, Johnson County, Texas. 
 

297. Damage Prevention 075894: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 708 Karnes (Betsy), Robinson, McLennan County, Texas. 
 

298. Damage Prevention 075895: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2902 Stonepointe Dr. (Valley Creek), McKinney, Collin County, Texas. 
 

299. Damage Prevention 075896: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1918 Nancy Jane Cir. (S. Country Club Rd.), Garland, Dallas County, 
Texas. 
 

300. Damage Prevention 075897: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 614 (FM 382), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas. 
 

301. Damage Prevention 075899: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 911 E. Ave. B (Yantis St.), Sweetwater, Nolan County, Texas. 
 

302. Damage Prevention 075900: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3120 E. Ave. E (110th St.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 

303. Damage Prevention 075904: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3512 Ave. K (Little St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 

304. Damage Prevention 075905: City of Rockport enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 523 S. Fulton Beach Rd. (Lakeview), Rockport, Aransas County, Texas. 
 

305. Damage Prevention 075907: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 181 S. Watson Rd. (E. Abram St.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 

306. Damage Prevention 075908: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 516 Little John Dr. (Conflans Rd.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

307. Damage Prevention 075910: JYV Communications, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.4(a), at 6278 Strasbourg Dr. (Lemans Dr.), Corpus Christi, Nueces 
County, Texas. 
 

308. Damage Prevention 075911: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1107 Foster Ave. (Francis Dr.), College Station, Brazos County, Texas. 
 

309. Damage Prevention 075912: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 5326 Stonebrier (Legacy Dr.), Frisco, Collin County, Texas. 
 

310. Damage Prevention 075919: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 501 Star St. (Throckmorton St.), Gainesville, Cooke County, Texas. 
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311. Damage Prevention 075921: Ace Fence Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), 
at 16847 Big Reed Dr. (Woodbourne Forest Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 

312. Damage Prevention 075940: Woody Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.4(a), at 1117 E. Mulkey St. (Mississippi Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 

313. Damage Prevention 076001: JYV Communications, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.10(b), at 7813 Charlero Dr. (Grenoble Dr.), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas. 

 
ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL 

314. Update and potential approval of certain items in accordance with House Bill 1520 and pursuant 
to the Financing Order issued February 8, 2022 in Docket No. OS-21-00007061, Consolidated 
Applications for Customer Rate Relief and Related Regulatory Asset Determinations in 
Connection With the February 2021 Winter Storm  

 
      RULE PROPOSAL  
 

315. Proposed amendments to 16 Texas Administrative Code (TAC) Chapter 13 relating to 
Regulations for Compressed Natural Gas (CNG) and Chapter 14 relating to Regulations for 
Liquefied Natural Gas (LNG) pursuant to Senate Bill 1582, 87th Legislative Session, 2021, and 
other clarifying amendments.     

 
OIL AND GAS DIVISION 

316.  Oil Field Cleanup Program Quarterly Status Report, Fiscal Year 2022, 4th quarter. 
 

317.  Approval of Fiscal Year 2023 Well Plugging and Site Remediation Workplans. 
 
 

PUBLIC INPUT 

318. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any matter under the 
jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy adopted on September 7, 2005. 
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EXECUTIVE SESSION 

319. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and consideration of 
items posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or contemplated litigation matters or 
settlement offers requiring consultation with or advice from the Commission's attorney, pursuant 
to Texas Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a matter in which the duty of the Commission's 
attorney to the Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the 
State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, pursuant to 
Texas Government Code §551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a prospective gift or donation 
to the State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.073; (d) personnel 
matters, including the appointment, employment, or dismissal of a public officer or employee, 
pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.074; (e) security matters related to the deployment of, 
or specific occasions for the implementation of, security personnel or devices, pursuant to Texas 
Government Code §551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted pursuant to Chapter 551 of the 
Texas Government Code.  The Commission may reconvene following Executive Session for 
discussion of items considered in closed session and to take any final actions or vote on such 
matters in accordance with Texas Government Code §551.102. 

 
 


